
 [External Email]

From: Handler, Elisabeth
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Weekly SJ Call
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 1:01:18 PM

 
 

From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>
On Behalf Of Michael Appel
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2020 12:01 PM
To: javiergonzalez@google.com; Neaves, Rosario <Rosario.Neaves@sanjoseca.gov>; Heyne, Colin
<Colin.Heyne@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Handler,
Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Ricardo Benavidez <benavidez@google.com>;
Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Kline, Kelly <Kelly.Kline@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Weekly SJ Call
 
 

 

Hey team - need to cancel again. My apologies. Please let me know if there is anything urgent.
Thanks so much, and thanks for understanding.

Weekly SJ Call
When Wed Mar 4, 2020 1pm – 1:30pm
Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Where SFO-FRE215-2-Wind and Rain (2) [GVC] (map)

Joining info meet.google.com/obt-xxgg-iih

Join by phone
+1 715-802-1682  PIN 492451# 
More phone numbers

Who • Michael Appel
- organizer

• Handler, Elisabeth
• Heyne, Colin
• Wessling, Cheryl
• Kline, Kelly
• Severino, Lori
• Neaves, Rosario
• Javier Gonzalez
- optional

• Ricardo Benavidez
- optional

 
Hi all, this will replace the current calendar invitation for our weekly calls.

Best,

 

Michael

mailto:elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2FSFO-FRE215-2-Wind%2Band%2BRain%2B%25282%2529%2B%255BGVC%255D%3Fhl%3Den&data=01%7C01%7Celisabeth.handler%40sanjoseca.gov%7C9cfb26ad6dc34b905d6e08d7c076b905%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=FTTZieWl93atTBipEDFiZQyUOOmoLrysotYvxMBk8QM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmeet.google.com%2Fobt-xxgg-iih&data=01%7C01%7Celisabeth.handler%40sanjoseca.gov%7C9cfb26ad6dc34b905d6e08d7c076b905%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=nGPfjDpgtQUdfDiLaUwY1T5RWc8efzoOo%2FRZzK5bzAk%3D&reserved=0
tel:+1%20715-802-1682
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftel.meet%2Fobt-xxgg-iih%3Fpin%3D6334679262285%26hs%3D0&data=01%7C01%7Celisabeth.handler%40sanjoseca.gov%7C9cfb26ad6dc34b905d6e08d7c076b905%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=BSCJ945CeOaECP4mEN4KAQ1%2Fuzu1tSEgA%2B%2FmD%2Fu%2BqDY%3D&reserved=0


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
 

 

 




